Muhammad Javed

Lab Technician

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: muhammad.javed@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Javed is working as Lab Technician in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Javed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

OPEN HOUSE 2012

B.Tech(Hons) in Electronics & Telecom	2008 - 2013
Sarhad University of Science & Information Technology, Peshawar , Pakistan	
D.A,E in Electronics	2004 - 2008
PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2003 - 2004
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lab Technician	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2016 - 2022
Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	
Lab Technician	2011 - 2016
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2008 - 2011
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Technician	2008 - 2008
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
ELECTRONIC TECHNICIAN	2007 - 2008
KOHINOOR TEXTILE MILLS , PESHAWAR ROAD RAWALPINDI	
Awards	
Principal RIMMS Dr. Hammad M Cheema	2020
Best Employee of the Year 2020	
LETTER OF APPRECIATION	2014
ATTENDED YOUR OFFICE ON 12 AUG 2014	
LETTER OF APPRECIATION	2012